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Parks Highway Back Lot
Project Length 6.7
Estimated Number of Parcels 62
Estimated Residences Passed 29
Estimated Businesses Passed 72
ROW Direct Cost $5,900,000
Construction Dollars $7,500,000
Order of Magnitude Costs $13,400,000
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CREEKSIDE PLAZA
. PLAT NO. 99-120
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MATANUSKA ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION

MATANUSKA ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.

Office of General Manager
Post Office Box 2929
Palmer, Alaska 99645

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

PHONE: (907) 761-9212 FAX: (907) 761-9368
DATE: April 3, 2013
TRANSMIT TO: FAX NUMBER: ‘
APR -3 o

Mayor Verne Rupright (907) 373-9096 of the Mayor
City of Wasilla Oﬂg’@l of \Wasilia
Office of the Mayor
FROM: Donald W. Zoerb

Assistant Generali Manager/CFO
SUBJECT: Letter of Authorization for MEA Director of Engineering

MESSAGE:

Total number of Pages transmitting: 2 (Includes Cover Sheet),
i transmission is incomplete, please call Dawn Baham at (807) 761-9285

RECEIVED

APRO 3 12013

ng Office

plannif Wasilla

city ©
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April 3, 2013

Honorable Mayor, Veme Rupright
City of Wasilla

290 E. Heming Ave.

Wasilla, AK 99654-7091

RE: Letter of Authorization for MEA Director of Engineering

Dear Mayor Rupright:

I, Donald W. Zoerb, as Assistant General Manager and Acting General Manager for and on
behalf of Evan J. Griffith for General Manager of Matanuska Electric Association Inc. (MEA), do
hereby certify that Gary Kuhn, Director of Engineering, is a duly authorized representative of
MEA, and may sign any and all documents relative to permitting within the City of Wasilla,

Sincerely,
Donald W. Zoerb

Assistant General Manager/CFO

cc:  City Planner
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MATANUSKA ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION

MATANUSKA ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC.
Office of General Manager

Post Office Box 2929
Palmer, Alaska 99645

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

PHONE; (907)761-9212 FAX: (907)761-9368
DATE: April 18, 2013

TRANSMIT TO: FAX NUMBER:
Tina Crawford (907)373-9021

City Planner
City of Wasilla Planning Department

FROM: Gary Kuhn, P.E.
Director of Engineering

MATANUSKA ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC, » P.0. Box 2029, Palmer, Alaska 99645 » ¢ 907.745.3231 » f 307,761.9368 » www.mea.coop
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MATANUSKA ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION

April 18, 2013

Tina Crawford

City Planner, City of Wasilla Planning Department
280 E. Herning Avenue

Wasilla, AK 99654

Ms. Crawford;

Thank you for taking the time during our April 8" meeting to discuss the timeline for the
City of Wasilla Planning Commission review of MEA's application, It is our understanding
that we are scheduled for the May 14, 2013 City of Wasilla Planning Commission
meeting. As a result of your offer we would like to engage the Pianning Commission as 2
follow up to the May 14" meeting, should the Commission want more than one meeting
to discuss this Issue. We request that you schedule a follow-up meeting with the
Commission for May 21% or earlier if possible. If this additional meeting is not needed it
can of course be cancelled,

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,

| /Yé:r_\rzuhn, P.E.

Director of Engineering

MATANUSKA ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. * P.O, Box 2929 « Paimer, Alaska 99645 + t 907,745,323 » 907.761.9368 « www.mes.coop
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